

# Luis A. Ramos

IT Manager at Prositel Comunicaciones S.L.

luis@ramos.name

---

## Extracto

Professional with a wide range of experience in TV production, live broadcast, technical planning and design for media productions.

Advanced knowledge in TV and video technologies as well as Internet applications and protocols.

Enthusiast for computers networks, Internet applications, VoIP, digital video, latest technologies (media and telecom markets), domaining, enterprising business, macroeconomy, financial markets, and physics.

I'm very interested in the convergence of Internet and media markets.

## Especialidades

Media tech management, Technical broadcast, Live media productions, Broadcast environment, professional video production, Internet applications.

---

## Experiencia

### **IT Manager en Prositel Comunicaciones**

enero de 2011 - Actualidad (8 meses)

Managing, consulting and support on three areas: FM & DTV broadcast systems, audio and video professional environments, and hosting and streaming web services for Internet media projects.

### **Tech manager at Mediarena, S.A. (Mediapro Group) en Mediarena S.A.**

marzo de 2010 - diciembre de 2010 (10 meses)

### **Tech manager, operations section en Antena 3 TV**

2004 - marzo de 2010 (6 años)

Management and planning work teams and equipments for TV professional productions

### **Technical leader en Antena 3 TV**

1998 - 2004 (6 años)

Designing technical environment for TV productions, directing and coordinating work teams.

### **Ccu/Ocp operator en Antena 3 TV**

1991 - 1998 (7 años)

Video signal quality controller

## **Technical support en Ofimel**

1988 - 1991 (3 años)

Technical support and client relationship (PBXs, fax equipments..)

---

## Educación

### **Universidad Carlos III de Madrid**

Media Business Administration, 2001 - 2003

**Actividades y grupos:** Measurement TV audiences in and outside households (Thesis)

### **Universidad Nacional de Educación a Distancia - U.N.E.D.**

Computer engineering (not finished), 1997 - 2001

**Actividades y grupos:** Computer architecture, computers networks, operating systems

### **CES**

Audio&Video edition, 1990 - 1991

### **Professional High School**

Electronic devices development, 1984 - 1989

---

## Intereses

Boadcast production, Media production management, Broadcast environment, DVB-T, HDTV,  
Stereroscopic TV, TV contents, broadcast networks, digital video,

Entrepreneur business,

Internet, domaining, ecommerce, web developing

Web TV, streaming, videoblogging, video online

---

# Luis A. Ramos

IT Manager at Prositel Comunicaciones S.L.

luis@ramos.name

---



[Contacta con Luis A. en LinkedIn](#)